Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 849 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: 2-12-19 Advanced Agenda

A revised advanced agenda is available on the Intranet. Agenda Item ] 3 has been Deleted.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl- 32940
327-633-2070
Sally:lewis@brevardfl-qgov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record- If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to
this entity Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing:

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: 2-12-19 Agenda

Attachments: Corrected Tables E1_E2.pdf

The attached pages were replaced on Novus for Agenda Item J 1. The agenda has been updated with the

replacement pages.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FI- 32940
327-633-2070
Sally:lewis@brevardfl-gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record: If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
e-maijl address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to
this entity: Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing:

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Tammy Rowe

4

To: : Bentley, Eden

Cc: Lewis, Sally A; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Commissioner John Tobia; Commissioner,
D5; Commissioner Curt Smith; Lober, Bryan

Subject: Draft Minutes of the February 12, 2019 BCC Meeting

Attachments: 02-12-19 Regular.doc

Eden:

Attached are the draft minutes of the February 12, 2019 Board meeting. They will be considered for approval by the
Board at its April 9, 2019 meeting.

Tammy Rowe, Supervisor
Clerk to the Board

Brevard County Clerk of Courts
tammy.rowe@brevardclerk.us
321-637-2001 Ext. 49056
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Deborah Thomas
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 1:53 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: FW: Change to Amendment 1 for time extensions of three City of Melbourne Save Our

Indian River Lagoon Cost-Share Agreements

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Per the email below, | have changed the requested action on Agenda Item F 1, Natural Resources. The revised agenda
has been uploaded in Novus and is on the web page.

Thank you,

Sally

From: Smith, Brandon S

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 1:35 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Gerundo, Carol

Subject: Change to Amendment 1 for time extensions of three City of Melbourne Save Our Indian River Lagoon Cost-
Share Agreements

Sally,

Under the consent agenda, item 1 for Natural Resources, Change to Amendment 1 for time extensions of three City of
Melbourne Save Our Indian River Lagoon Cost-Share Agreements, we were told by Tammy that the wording for
Requested Action needs to be changed since it authorizes the county manager to execute but the contract extensions
reviewed by the County Attorney have the Board Chair’s signature. It should read:

It is requested the Board 1) execute time extensions for three City of Melbourne contracts, SOIRL 18-04, SOIRL 18-34,
and SOIRL 18-35; 2) authorize the County Manager, or designee, to execute future amendments with fiscal impact less
than $100,000, subject to the approval of the County Attorney and Risk Management; and 3) approve associated budget
change requests.

Thank you,

Brandon Smith

Environmental Specialist

Save Our Indian River Lagoon Program
Brevard County Natural Resources Mgmt. Dept.
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg. A-219
Viera, FL 32940

321-633-2016 Ext. 52446

Visit us on the web: www.brevardfl.gov/SaveQurLagoon
Follow us on Social Media: n @ n YﬂllTllhE

Please take a moment and let me know how I am doing, by taking our customer service survey
1



https://www.brevardfl.gov/Feedback
The comments and opinions expressed herein are those of the author of this message and may not reflect the policies of the Brevard County Board of Commissioners.
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= Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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

From: Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Deborah Thomas; Tammy Rowe; Kimberly Powell; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Mascellino,
Carol; Craddock, Amy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Jones, Jennifer

Subject: Zoning Board of Adjustment Appointment

Good morning.

On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett please find attached appointment to the above board
for the February 12, 2019 BOCC agenda.

Thanks.

Regards,

Hancia Tewell
Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov

rﬂ *
[ drevard

District 1 Commission Office

2000 S. Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, Florida 32780
321-607-6901

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:52 AM
To: Lewis, Sally A
Cc: Deborah Thomas; Tammy Rowe; Kimberly Powell; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Mascellino,
Carol; Craddock, Amy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Jones, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Zoning Board of Adjustment Appointment
Attachments: Zoning Board of Adjustment Alternate - Partridge.docx

Sorry forgot the attachment.

Regards,

Hancia Vewell
Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov
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fdrevard

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

From: Newell, Marcia

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: 'deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us'; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us);
‘kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us'; 'christine.mulligan@brevardclerk.us'; Mascellino, Carol; Craddock, Amy; Pritchett, Rita;
Jones, Jennifer

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

Wancia Newell
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:08 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: February 12, 2019 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda for the February 12 Board meeting is on the intranet for your review.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FI- 32940
327-633-20710
Sally-lewis@brevardfl-qov

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



_Deborah Thomas

e e ———— ___——— —— E—
From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Advanced agenda for 2/12/19 meeting

The advanced agenda for the February 12, 2019 Board meeting is scheduled to go out at 4:00 p.m. today. Please
review any items that have not been processed and move them through the approval process.

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Uay
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
this entity- Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing:

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Th_omas
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From: Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 8:21 AM
To: Lewis, Sally A
Cc: Mascellino, Carol; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Craddock, Amy; Tammy Rowe; Deborah
Thomas
Subject: CDBG Advisory Board Appointment - February 12 BOCC Meeting
Attachments: CDBG - Fox.docx

Good morning, Sally.

Attached is Commissioner Pritchett’s appointment to the above board for the February 12
agenda.

Thanks,

MHancia Vewell
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

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from the
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



